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Oil Conservation Commission

321 Carper Building

Artesia, New Mexico

March 22, 1956

Mr, Edward R. Hudson
1810 Electric Building
Fort Worth, Texas

Ret Gulf-Federal No, 1, SW NE,
Seotion 33-20S-30E, Dos
Hermanos Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Dear Sirs

In reply to your letter of March 19, 1956, in which you
request permission to run 373.43 barrels of oil during the month
of March which was produced from the above captioned well during
the month of February, 1956s You may run the oil during the
month of March; however, it will be charged to the March allowable
and the production from the well will have to be cut back during
March to compensate for the 373.43 barrels. This coues about due
to the fact that your Form C-104, Request for Allowable, and Form
C~110 arrived in this office on March 2, 1956, after the proration
order for February had expired and no allowable could be assigned
for February which I mentioned in my letter to you of March 2, 1956,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

X.Oé.w,

L. A, Hanson
Supervisor, District No, 2
LAH/kw

cc: 4. Le Porter, Jr.
Proration
Box 2045, Hobbs, New Mexico
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